
 San Mateo County Community Colleges Educational Housing Corporation 
Board of Directors | Regular Meeting  

September 20, 2017 | 2:30 p.m. 
Cañada Vista Club House | 3 Olive Court | Redwood City, CA 

 
Notice about Public Participation at Board Meetings: The Housing Corporation Board welcomes public discussion. The 
public’s comments on agenda items will be taken at the time the item is discussed by the Board.  To comment on items not 
on the agenda, members of the public can speak under the agenda item titled “Public Comment.”  Normally, no more than 
20 minutes will be allocated for this section of the agenda.  No response on behalf of the Board will be given at this time 
and Board action is not permitted on items presented under this agenda item. 

 
CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

I. Call to Order 

II. Announcement of Closed Session Items for Discussion:  

a. Discussion of Pending Litigation: San Mateo Community College District vs. Segue 
Construction Co., Case # CIV534343 

III. Public Comments on Closed Session Items Only 

IV. Recess to Closed Session 

V. Reconvene to Public Session  
 

PUBLIC SESSION AGENDA 
I. Call To Order and Roll Call 

II. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items 

III. Approve Minutes from June 7, 2017 Meeting (Enclosure #01) 

IV. Action Items 
a. Rental Increase Recommendation (Enclosure #02) 

b. Policy Issue: Part-time, classified employees (Enclosure #03) 
V. Discussion Items 

a. Review Financial Statements/Information Ending June 30, 2017 (Enclosure #04) 

i. Year-end Financials for College Vista (Enclosure #04A) 

ii. Year-end Financials for Cañada Vista (Enclosure #04B) 

iii. Maintenance Reserves Balances (Enclosure #04C) 

iv. Debt Payment Balances (Enclosure #04D) 

b. Review of expected/planned resident turn-over (Enclosure #05) 

c. Update from Ad-hoc Committee Discussing Mission/Values of Employee Housing Program  

VI. Informational Reports 
a. Skyline College Housing Development Update  

VII. Board Members’ Comments and/or Requests for Future Agenda Items 

VIII. Adjourn 


	San Mateo County Community Colleges Educational Housing Corporation
	Board of Directors | Regular Meeting
	September 20, 2017 | 2:30 p.m.
	Cañada Vista Club House | 3 Olive Court | Redwood City, CA
	Enclosure #01 - Minutes for 06-07-2017.pdf
	Minutes of the Educational Housing Corporation Board Meeting
	Call to Order
	The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m.
	Announcement of Closed Session Items for Discussion
	Mr. McBride announced that during closed session, the Board will hold a conference with legal counsel regarding one case of pending litigation as listed on the printed agenda.
	Public Comments on Closed Session Items Only
	None
	Recess to Closed Session
	The Board recessed to closed session at 3:02 p.m.
	Reconvene to Public Session
	The Board reconvened to open session at 3:25 pm.
	Announcement of Reportable Action Taken in Closed Session
	Mr. McBride said that the Board took no reportable action during closed session.
	Approve Minutes from the March 1, 2017 Meeting
	It was moved by Mr. Pierce and seconded by Mr. Goodman to approve the minutes. The motion carried, all members voting Aye.
	Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
	None
	DISCUSSION ITEMS
	Proposal for Rental Credits for Cañada Vista Residents
	Review Financial Statements/Information Ending April 30, 2017
	Ms. Slater said the “Budget vs Actual for 2016-17” tables contain financial information through March 31, 2017, along with the proposed budget for 2017-18. She said notes were added to explain budget variances. Ms. Berlese noted that the amount budget...
	Review and Approve FY 2018 Budgets for College and Cañada Vistas
	It was moved by Ms. Blackwood and seconded by Ms. Berlese to approve the FY 2017-18 budget for College Vista. The motion carried, all members voting Aye.
	It was moved by Ms. Berlese and seconded by Mr. Pierce to approve the FY 2017-18 budget for Cañada Vista.
	Mr. McBride said the $270.00 actual expenditure for Fire Alarm Inspection/Repairs seems low. Mr. Bailey said there will be a shift on line items because of the consolidation of categories and he will bring updated numbers at a future meeting. He said ...
	Ms. Berlese asked for information on the $1,000 for Legal & Professional in the proposed budget. Mr. Bailey said this is for legal fees associated with potential tenant disputes and evictions. Ms. Blackwood said legal expenses associated with the laws...
	After this discussion, the motion to approve the FY 2017-18 budget for Cañada Vista carried, all members voting Aye.
	Discussion of Mission/Values of Employee Housing Program
	Mr. Bailey said the mission, purpose and values of the housing program might affect future decisions regarding amenities for residents of College Vista and Cañada Vista, which the Board discussed previously. Ms. Blackwood said the District believes th...
	Mr. Goodman asked the following questions:
	 Should we create an environment in which residents can police themselves by providing opportunities to hear from fellow residents and air grievances?
	 Should we be a conduit to other services, such as HEART of San Mateo County?
	 Would a tenant bill of rights be helpful?
	Ms. Blackwood said the District routinely provides financial planning information districtwide from a credit union. Mr. Goodman said that if information is targeted specifically to tenants, the Board can say it has done its part and it is time for oth...
	Ms. Schwarz said the original intent of the housing program was the help employees save money. She said more emphasis should be placed on bringing information to tenants about the District’s home loan program and similar programs in the County and cit...
	Mr. Bailey said 46 tenants have moved on to purchase homes and others say the housing program got them “over the hump.”
	Mr. Goodman said the issue regarding a basketball hoop triggered the conversation about amenities. He said more work needs to be done on this issue and he suggested that a committee be formed to talk about the issue and bring back ideas, being mindful...
	Discussion of Resident Issues
	Continuing the discussion on amenities, Mr. Bailey said there are both negative and positive factors to consider when discussing athletic equipment and activities at College Vista and Cañada Vista. The negative factors include safety issues, liability...
	The Board discussed the issue and agreed that residents should be informed about local places that are available. Ms. Blackwood mentioned the possibility of using District athletic fields when they are not in use by one of the colleges. Ms. Berlese sa...
	INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
	Summary/Update on Action Items from Prior Meeting(s)
	Mr. Bailey said the board report lists items that were captured in the minutes of the two prior meetings for follow-up and includes updates for each item. Regarding item #4, “Revisit discussion of equity threshold be lowered from $75,000 to $25,000 in...
	Regarding item #5, “Revisit issues of extending short-term (18 months) lease for out-of-area new employees placed in employee housing, and amending administrator eligibility guidelines,” Ms. Berlese asked who is keeping track of these short-term lease...
	Skyline College Housing Development Update
	Mr. Bailey discussed the third employee housing complex to be constructed on “Parcel B” at Skyline College, including the architect’s renderings that are included in the board packet. He said there will be outdoor exercise equipment, signage for Sween...
	Ms. Berlese asked if residents will be permitted to park in guest parking on the campus. Mr. Bailey said they will be allowed to park in guest parking and in overflow parking areas.
	In light of the conversation about families, Ms. Schwarz asked if any thought has been given to including an area for children at the new complex. Ms. Blackwood said consideration could be given to allowing access to the athletic fields, with a flashi...
	Ms. Browne asked if sustainability was taken into consideration when drawing the plans. Mr. Bailey sustainability was considered and noted that the groups on the campuses have done a good job in the area of sustainability.
	BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS AND/OR REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
	None

	Budgets.pdf
	College Vs Budget 
	Canada Vs Budget 

	Enclosure #01 - Minutes for 06-07-2017.pdf
	Minutes of the Educational Housing Corporation Board Meeting
	Call to Order
	The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m.
	Announcement of Closed Session Items for Discussion
	Mr. McBride announced that during closed session, the Board will hold a conference with legal counsel regarding one case of pending litigation as listed on the printed agenda.
	Public Comments on Closed Session Items Only
	None
	Recess to Closed Session
	The Board recessed to closed session at 3:02 p.m.
	Reconvene to Public Session
	The Board reconvened to open session at 3:25 pm.
	Announcement of Reportable Action Taken in Closed Session
	Mr. McBride said that the Board took no reportable action during closed session.
	Approve Minutes from the March 1, 2017 Meeting
	It was moved by Mr. Pierce and seconded by Mr. Goodman to approve the minutes. The motion carried, all members voting Aye.
	Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
	None
	DISCUSSION ITEMS
	Proposal for Rental Credits for Cañada Vista Residents
	Review Financial Statements/Information Ending April 30, 2017
	Ms. Slater said the “Budget vs Actual for 2016-17” tables contain financial information through March 31, 2017, along with the proposed budget for 2017-18. She said notes were added to explain budget variances. Ms. Berlese noted that the amount budget...
	Review and Approve FY 2018 Budgets for College and Cañada Vistas
	It was moved by Ms. Blackwood and seconded by Ms. Berlese to approve the FY 2017-18 budget for College Vista. The motion carried, all members voting Aye.
	It was moved by Ms. Berlese and seconded by Mr. Pierce to approve the FY 2017-18 budget for Cañada Vista.
	Mr. McBride said the $270.00 actual expenditure for Fire Alarm Inspection/Repairs seems low. Mr. Bailey said there will be a shift on line items because of the consolidation of categories and he will bring updated numbers at a future meeting. He said ...
	Ms. Berlese asked for information on the $1,000 for Legal & Professional in the proposed budget. Mr. Bailey said this is for legal fees associated with potential tenant disputes and evictions. Ms. Blackwood said legal expenses associated with the laws...
	After this discussion, the motion to approve the FY 2017-18 budget for Cañada Vista carried, all members voting Aye.
	Discussion of Mission/Values of Employee Housing Program
	Mr. Bailey said the mission, purpose and values of the housing program might affect future decisions regarding amenities for residents of College Vista and Cañada Vista, which the Board discussed previously. Ms. Blackwood said the District believes th...
	Mr. Goodman asked the following questions:
	 Should we create an environment in which residents can police themselves by providing opportunities to hear from fellow residents and air grievances?
	 Should we be a conduit to other services, such as HEART of San Mateo County?
	 Would a tenant bill of rights be helpful?
	Ms. Blackwood said the District routinely provides financial planning information districtwide from a credit union. Mr. Goodman said that if information is targeted specifically to tenants, the Board can say it has done its part and it is time for oth...
	Ms. Schwarz said the original intent of the housing program was the help employees save money. She said more emphasis should be placed on bringing information to tenants about the District’s home loan program and similar programs in the County and cit...
	Mr. Bailey said 46 tenants have moved on to purchase homes and others say the housing program got them “over the hump.”
	Mr. Goodman said the issue regarding a basketball hoop triggered the conversation about amenities. He said more work needs to be done on this issue and he suggested that a committee be formed to talk about the issue and bring back ideas, being mindful...
	Discussion of Resident Issues
	Continuing the discussion on amenities, Mr. Bailey said there are both negative and positive factors to consider when discussing athletic equipment and activities at College Vista and Cañada Vista. The negative factors include safety issues, liability...
	The Board discussed the issue and agreed that residents should be informed about local places that are available. Ms. Blackwood mentioned the possibility of using District athletic fields when they are not in use by one of the colleges. Ms. Berlese sa...
	INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
	Summary/Update on Action Items from Prior Meeting(s)
	Mr. Bailey said the board report lists items that were captured in the minutes of the two prior meetings for follow-up and includes updates for each item. Regarding item #4, “Revisit discussion of equity threshold be lowered from $75,000 to $25,000 in...
	Regarding item #5, “Revisit issues of extending short-term (18 months) lease for out-of-area new employees placed in employee housing, and amending administrator eligibility guidelines,” Ms. Berlese asked who is keeping track of these short-term lease...
	Skyline College Housing Development Update
	Mr. Bailey discussed the third employee housing complex to be constructed on “Parcel B” at Skyline College, including the architect’s renderings that are included in the board packet. He said there will be outdoor exercise equipment, signage for Sween...
	Ms. Berlese asked if residents will be permitted to park in guest parking on the campus. Mr. Bailey said they will be allowed to park in guest parking and in overflow parking areas.
	In light of the conversation about families, Ms. Schwarz asked if any thought has been given to including an area for children at the new complex. Ms. Blackwood said consideration could be given to allowing access to the athletic fields, with a flashi...
	Ms. Browne asked if sustainability was taken into consideration when drawing the plans. Mr. Bailey sustainability was considered and noted that the groups on the campuses have done a good job in the area of sustainability.
	BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS AND/OR REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
	None




